FRANKLIN COUNTY FISCAL COURT SEPTEMBER 11, 2009 9:00 A.M. WORK SESSION/10:00 A.M. COURT

Franklin County Fiscal Court met on Friday, September 11, 2009 in the third floor Fiscal Court Room at 315 West Main Street, Frankfort, KY. The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. with Judge Ted Collins presiding. The following members of Fiscal Court were present: Squire Jill Robinson, Squire Phillip Kring, Squire Don Sturgeon, Squire Ira Fannin, Squire Huston Wells, Squire Lambert Moore. County Attorney Rick Sparks was in attendance.

Following roll call, Fiscal Court observed a moment of silence in remembrance of 911 victims and their families.

Following pledge of allegiance, motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, that the reading of the minutes of the regular meeting on August 20, 2009 be dispensed with and approved. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Fannin, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to accept audit of Franklin County Clerk for year ended December 31, 2008, as conducted by Crit Luallen, Auditor of Public Accounts. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to accept audit of Franklin County Sheriff for year ended December 31, 2008, as conducted by Crit Luallen, Auditor of Public Accounts. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Robinson, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to approve Resolution #18-2009, approving payment of expenses for CDBG Microenterprise Grant to Community Ventures Corporation. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to approve Resolution #19-2009 authorizing the County Judge/Executive to enter Agreement with Commonwealth of Kentucky, Transportation Cabinet, for the Steadmantown Lane/Lakeview Park Sidewalk Project through the Safe Routes to School Program. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Fannin, for authorization to approve re-appointment of Hobart Hearn to the U.S. 60 Water District for a term beginning September 23, 2009 and ending September 22, 2013. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to hire Joseph Stomberg II in the position of Firefighter, Fire Department, filling the vacancy created by retirement of Glen Wright. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Moore, seconded by Squire Fannin, for authorization to reject bids and re-advertise for Bridge #31 deck replacement, Stockton Road over North Benson Creek, bids being too high. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to pay the bills. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells and Judge Collins. Voting present was Squire Moore. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Robinson, for authorization to amend the agenda to add a proposal for Family Court building. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to advertise for bids for old boiler, asbestos and debris removal from the Family Court building. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Kring, for authorization to amend agenda to add an advertisement for leasing space. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to advertise invitation to lease space for Franklin County courtrooms and offices. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Robinson, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to go into closed session to discuss property acquisition, potential litigation, personnel, business proposals, KRS 61.810 (1), (b), (c), (f), (g). Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Sturgeon, seconded by Squire Wells, for authorization to return to open session. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (11:42 a.m.)

Motion by Squire Kring, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to initiate litigation against RJ Industries for moneys owned for leased equipment. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Sturgeon, for authorization to initiate litigation against Sandra Coy for the costs of housing dogs at the animal shelter. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed.

Motion by Squire Wells, seconded by Squire Moore, for authorization to adjourn. Voting in favor of the motion were Squires Robinson, Kring, Sturgeon, Fannin, Wells, Moore and Judge Collins. Motion passed. (Meeting adjourned at 11:44 a.m.)

County Judge/Executive	Fiscal Court Clerk